

Kevin McKenna

EXECUTIVE VICE PRESIDENT & SHAREHOLDER



KEVIN HAS 25 YEARS OF EXPERIENCE IN THE DESIGN-BUILD INDUSTRY

Senior Vice President & Partner

Kevin, with a Construction Management degree from Clemson, is a Senior VP and Partner managing Clayco's Chicago office. His experience ranges from Project Engineer to Project Director on various projects. Kevin is involved at a Project Partner level in the project from beginning to end. Clayco makes a practice of including at least one financial partner in each project. Kevin will oversee the team and be responsible for the success of the project for both the Team and the Owner's perspective.

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Construction Management
Clemson University | Clemson, South Carolina

EXPERIENCE

Clayco | 2008–Present
Senior Vice President

Clayco | 2000–2008
Regional Vice President

Clayco | 1998–2000
Project Manager

Power Contracting | 1995–1997
Project Director

Schal/Bovis | 1989–1994
Project Manager

Whiting/Turner | 1987–1988
Project Manager

PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATIONS

Mid-American Real Estate Advisory Board

St. Francis Xavier School Board

SELECTED PROJECT EXPERIENCE

MT. SINAI COMMUNITY INSTITUTE

CHICAGO, IL
110,000 SF renovation of an old sausage factory into a medical office

NORTHWESTERN MEMORIAL HOSPITAL/ UNIVERSITY - GALTER LIBRARY RENOVATION

CHICAGO, IL
35,000 SF renovation

HAROLD WASHINGTON LIBRARY

CHICAGO, IL
800,000 SF new construction

NORTHWEST MAILING SYSTEMS

CHICAGO, IL
110,000 SF renovation

HEALTH CARE SERVICES CORPORATION (BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD)

CHICAGO, IL
138,361 SF warehouse with 27,670 mezzanine

ROUNDARCH

CHICAGO, IL
20,000 SF tenant improvement in previously unoccupied space of an existing building

THOMPSON COBURN

CHICAGO, IL
44,000 SF floor plate design-build; features private attorney offices, private conference rooms and board room on the outside perimeter of the space; the project consisted of complete demolition of the prior tenant space as well as modifications and changes to the mechanical and electrical systems.

PRESIDENTIAL TOWERS

CHICAGO, IL
Four 49-story residential towers, mixed-use retail, and health club facilities; 25,000 SF interior and exterior remodel and expansion of the existing fitness facility and construction of a new 10,000 SF health club adjoining the residence towers.